

ESSA

Every Student Succeeds Act: 2025-2026 Equitable Services Allocations State FY 2026

November 2025

ESSA Equitable Services Ombudsman Nicci.Miller@doe.nv.gov



Disclaimer

The following equitable services proportionate share allocations for Title I, Part A; Title I, Part C; Title II, Part A; Title III, Part A; Title IV, Part A; and Title IV, Part B, are preliminary allocations calculated using State Fiscal Year 2026 (FY26) LEA allocations. Final allocations are determined at the LEA level through the budget approval process. Changes between the State published allocation and the final LEA determined allocation may be attributed to one or more of the following factors:

- LEA transfer of funds (required to be discussed during consultation)
- Approval of administrative set-asides submitted in program budgets (required to be discussed during consultation)
- Approved carryover of non-public school funds
- Increases or decreases in Federal funding following an approved Federal budget

Only LEAs with non-profit non-public schools are included in this document. The following LEAs are NOT included: Esmeralda, Eureka, Humboldt, Lander, Lincoln, Mineral, Pershing, Storey, and White Pine.

Questions? Contact the ombudsman at Nicci.Miller@doe.nv.gov



Contents

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share	4
Title I, Part C Equitable Share	6
Title II, Part A Equitable Share	7
Title III, Part A Equitable Share	9
Title IV, Part A Equitable Share	11
Title IV, Part B Equitable Share	13
Equitable Services Carson City School District	15
Equitable Services Churchill County School District	16
Equitable Services Clark County School District	17
Equitable Services Douglas County School District	20
Equitable Services Elko County School District	20
Equitable Services Lyon County School District	21
Equitable Services Nye County School District	22
Equitable Services Washoe County School District	23



Title I, Part A Proportionate Share

Carson City School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$41,993.00

Total # of Low-Income Students: 2,149 (Public: 2,083 & Private: 66)

Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	66	

Churchill County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$0 Total # of Low-Income Students: 1,197

Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$1,527,015.68

Total # of Low-Income Students: 149,753 (Public: 147,349 & Private: 2,404)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Ateres Bnos Ita	4	\$2,540.79
Awaken Christian Academy	117	\$74,318.15
Brilliant Child Christian Academy	44	\$27,948.71
Cornerstone Christian Academy	147	\$93,374.09
Cristo Rey St. Viator College Prep HS	204	\$129,580.37
Desert Torah Academy	126	\$80,034.93
Grace Christian Academy	3	\$1,905.59
Green Valley Christian School	164	\$104,172.45
Innovation Academy	34	\$21,596.73
Lake Mead Christian Academy	249	\$158,164.27
Lamb of God Lutheran School	34	\$21,596.73
Mountain View Christian School	97	\$61,614.19
Mountain View Lutheran School	41	\$26,043.11
New Horizons Academy	16	\$10,163.17
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy	52	\$33,030.29
Our Lady of Las Vegas School	172	\$109,254.03
Rite of Passage Charter School	7	\$4,446.39
Shenker Academy	2	\$1,270.40



Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
St. Anthony of Padua	63	\$40,017.47
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School	103	\$65,425.38
St. Francis de Sales School	142	\$90,198.10
St. Viator Catholic School	220	\$139,743.53
Strong Generation Christian Academy	29	\$18,420.74
Super Genius Academy	16	\$10,163.16
Vegas Valley Adventist Academy	60	\$38,111.67
Word of Life Christian Academy	138	\$87,657.30
Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas	51	\$32,395.09
Zion Christian Academy	17	\$10,798.36
Zucker Jewish Academy	52	\$33,030.29
TOTAL	2,404	\$1,527,015.68

Douglas County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$45,998.43

Total # of Low-Income Students: 568 (Public: 521 & Private: 47)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Sierra Lutheran High School	33	\$32,296.77
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	14	\$13,701.66
TOTAL	47	\$45,998.43

Elko County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$0 Total # of Low-Income Students: 1,152

Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$4,649.00

Total # of Low-Income Students: (Public: 7,372 & Private: 24)

	Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
	Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
ſ	St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	24	\$4,649.00



Nye County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$0 Total # of Low-Income Students: 3,041

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Washoe County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$48,996.52

Total # of Low-Income Students: 19,588 (Public: 19,509 & Private: 79)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Little Flower School	73	\$45,275.21
Newton Learning Center	6	\$3,721.31
TOTAL	79	\$48,996.52

Title I, Part C Equitable Share

*Other Title I, Part C recipients, Humboldt, Lander, and Pershing County School Districts, do not have private schools within their jurisdiction, and Carson City, Douglas, and Washoe County School Districts, which do have private schools within their jurisdictions, do not participate in Title I, Part C.

Churchill County School District

Title I, Part C Allocation: \$5,235.62

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

Title I, Part C Allocation: \$9,424.12

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Elko County School District

Title I, Part C Allocation: \$5,235.62

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0



Lyon County School District

Title I, Part C Allocation: \$9,424.12

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Nye County School District

Title I, Part C Allocation: \$12,565.51

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A Equitable Share

Carson City School District

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$271,587.83

Total # of Students: 7,301 (Public: 6,941 & Private: 360)

Participating Non- Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	148	\$5,285.08
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	212	\$7,570.52
TOTAL	360	\$12,855.60

Churchill County School District

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$143,150.97

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$14,014,549.26

Total # of Students: 295,060 (Public: 285,573 & Private: 9,487)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Awaken Christian Academy	415	\$19,102.45
Bishop Gorman College Prep	1,535	\$70,656.05
Cornerstone Christian Academy	345	\$15,880.35
Cristo Rey St. Viator College Prep HS	252	\$11,599.56
Desert Torah Academy	250	\$11,507.50
Faith Lutheran JrSr. High School	2,184	\$100,529.52
Green Valley Christian School	497	\$22,876.91
Lake Mead Christian Academy	783	\$36,041.49
Lamb of God Lutheran School	193	\$8,883.79



Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Mountain View Christian School	139	\$6,398.17
Mountain View Lutheran School	141	\$6,490.23
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy	196	\$9,021.88
Our Lady of Las Vegas School	441	\$20,299.23
St. Anthony of Padua	388	\$17,859.64
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School	412	\$18,964.36
St. Francis de Sales School	245	\$11,277.35
St. Viator Catholic School	396	\$18,227.88
Vegas Valley Adventist Academy	68	\$3,130.04
Word of Life Christian Academy	287	\$13,210.61
Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas	256	\$11,783.68
Zucker Jewish Academy	64	\$2,945.92
TOTAL	9,487	\$436,686.61

Douglas County School District

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$163,773.62

Total # of Students: 4,902 (Public: 4,738 & Private: 164)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Sierra Lutheran High School	164	\$5,479.24

Elko County School District

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$302,287.48

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$282,649.29

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Nye County School District

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$345,721.02

Total # of Students: 5,899

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0



Washoe County School District

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$2,137,186.24

Total # of Students: 61,961 (Public: 59,677 & Private: 2,284)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bishop Manogue High School	770	\$25,471.60
Excel Christian School	198	\$6,549.84
Little Flower School	319	\$10,552.52
Nevada Sage Waldorf	57	\$1,885.56
Newton Learning Center	41	\$1,356.28
Our Lady of the Snows	399	\$13,198.92
Sage Ridge School	229	\$7,575.32
St. Albert the Great School	271	\$8,964.68
TOTAL	2,284	\$75,554.72

Title III, Part A Equitable Share

Carson City School District

Title III, EL Allocation: \$99,363.83

Total # of EL Students: 900 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$40,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 198 – Per Pupil: \$202.02

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Churchill County School District

Title III, EL Allocation: \$18,664.53

Total # of EL Students: 169 - Per Pupil: \$110.44

Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$0

Total # of Immigrant Students: 0 – Per Pupil: \$0

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

Title III, EL Allocation: \$5,224,628.75

Total # of EL Students: 47,307 – Per Pupil: \$110.44

Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$181,576.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 5,702 – Per Pupil: \$31.84

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0



Douglas County School District

Title III, EL Allocation: \$23,634.36

Total # of EL Students: 214 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$18,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 45 - Per Pupil: \$400.00

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Elko County School District

Title III, EL Allocation: \$91,334.64

Total # of EL Students: 827 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$40,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 111 - Per Pupil: \$360.36

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

Title III, EL Allocation: \$71,786.60

Total # of EL Students: 650 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$20,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 72 – Per Pupil: \$277.78

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Nye County School District

Title III, EL Allocation: \$46,385.18

Total # of EL Students: 420 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$20,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 58 – Per Pupil: \$344.83

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Washoe County School District

Title III, EL Allocation: \$998,496.39

Total # of EL Students: 9,041 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$120,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 1,477 – Per Pupil: \$81.25

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0



Title IV, Part A Equitable Share

Carson City School District

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$110,189.06

Total # of Students: 7,301 (Public: 6,941 & Private: 360) - Per Pupil: \$14.49

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	148	\$2,144.52
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	212	\$3,071.88
TOTAL	360	\$5,216.40

Churchill County School District

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$49,726.92

Total # of Students: 1,324 - Per Pupil: \$37.55

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$9,149,308.82

Total # of Students: 294,150 (Public: 285,573 Private: 8,577) – Per Pupil: \$30.02

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Awaken Christian Academy	415	\$12,458.30
Bishop Gorman College Prep	1,535	\$46,080.00
Cristo Rey St. Viator College Prep HS	252	\$7,565.04
Desert Torah Academy	250	\$7,505.00
Faith Lutheran JrSr. High School	2,184	\$65,563.68
Lake Mead Christian Academy	783	\$23,505.66
Lamb of God Lutheran School	193	\$5,793.86
Mountain View Christian School	139	\$4,172.78
Mountain View Lutheran School	141	\$4,232.82
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy	196	\$5,883.92
Our Lady of Las Vegas School	441	\$13,238.82
St. Anthony of Padua	388	\$11,647.76
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School	412	\$12,368.24
St. Francis de Sales School	245	\$7,354.90
St. Viator Catholic School	396	\$11,887.92
Word of Life Christian Academy	287	\$8,615.74
Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas	256	\$7,685.12
Zucker Jewish Academy	64	\$1,921.28
TOTAL	8,577	\$257,481.54



Douglas County School District

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$44,925.19

Total # of Students: 4,781 (Public: 4,738 & Private: 43) - Per Pupil: \$9.40

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	19	\$178.60
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	24	\$225.60
TOTAL	43	\$404.20

Elko County School District

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$104,156.97

Total # of Students: 9,460 - Per Pupil: \$11.01

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$117,893.34

Total # of Students: 9,086 (Public: 9,053 & Private: 33) – Per Pupil: \$12.98

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	9	\$116.82
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	24	\$311.52
TOTAL	33	\$428.34

Nye County School District

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$134,856.53

Total # of Students: 5,742 - Per Pupil: \$23.49

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Washoe County School District

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$854,186.27

Total # of Students: 61,961 (Public: 59,677 & Private: 2,284) – Per Pupil: \$13.79

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bishop Manogue High School	770	\$10,618.30
Excel Christian School	198	\$2,730.42
Little Flower School	319	\$4,399.01
Nevada Sage Waldorf	57	\$786.03
Newton Learning Center	41	\$565.39
Our Lady of the Snows	399	\$5,502.21
Sage Ridge School	229	\$3,157.91
St. Albert the Great School	271	\$3,737.09
TOTAL	2,284	\$31,496.36



Title IV, Part B Equitable Share

Listed by Nita M. Lowey 21st Century Community Learning Centers

After-School All-Stars

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$1,358,923.45

Total # of LEA Students: 1,703

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Board of Regents, NSHE-UNR

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$108,590.00

Total # of Community-Based Organization (CBO) Students: 78

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Boys and Girls Club of Truckee Meadows

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$740,376.55

Total # of CBO Students: 219

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

City of Las Vegas

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$180,432.00 Total # of Municipality Students: 425

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Clark County School District

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$1,799,347.59

Total # of LEA Students: 1,308

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

CORE, Powered by the Rogers Foundation

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$135,324.00

Total # of CBO Students: 41

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0



Elko County School District

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$399,537.34

Total # of LEA Students: 378

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Greater Youth Sports Association (GYSA)

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$63,827.10

Total # of CBO Students: 31

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Lyon County School District

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$1,044,593.02

Total # of LEA Students: 702

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Mater Academy of Nevada

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$740,396.85

Total # of LEA Students: 3,551

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Nye County School District

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$249,850.05

Total # of LEA Students: 310

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Pinecrest Academy of Nevada – St. Rose

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$112,770.00

Total # of LEA Students: 91

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Sports Leadership and Management of Nevada (SLAM)

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$305,175.02

Total # of CBO Students: 721

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0



The Children's Cabinet

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$180,432.00

Total # of CBO Students: 33

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Washoe County School District

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$2,208,308.45

Total # of LEA Students: 777

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

YMCA of Southern Nevada

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$532,205.52

Total # of CBO Students: 109

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Equitable Services Carson City School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$41,993.00

Total # of Low-Income Students: 2,149 (Public: 2,083 & Private: 66)

Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	66	\$41,993.00

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$271,587.83

Total # of Students: 7,301 (Public: 6,941 & Private: 360)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	148	\$5,285.08
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	212	\$7,570.52
TOTAL	360	\$12,855.60



Title III, Part A Allocation: \$139,363.83

Title III, EL Allocation: \$99,363.83

Total # of EL Students: 900 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$40,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 198 – Per Pupil: \$202.02

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$110,189.06

Total # of Students: 7,301 (Public: 6,941 & Private: 360) - Per Pupil: \$14.49

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	148	\$2,144.52
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	212	\$3,071.88
TOTAL	360	\$5,216.40

Equitable Services Churchill County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$0

Total # of Low-Income Students: 1,197

Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0

Title I, Part C Allocation: \$5,235.62

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$143,150.97

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title III, Part A Allocation: \$18,664.53

Title III, EL Allocation: \$18,664.53

Total # of EL Students: 169 - Per Pupil: \$110.44

Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$0

Total # of Immigrant Students: 0 – Per Pupil: \$0

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0



Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$49,726.92

Total # of Students: 1,324 – Per Pupil: \$37.55

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Equitable Services Clark County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$1,527,015.68

Total # of Low-Income Students: 149,753 (Public: 147,349 & Private: 2,404)

Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
Ateres Bnos Ita	4	\$2,540.79
Awaken Christian Academy	117	\$74 <i>,</i> 318.15
Brilliant Child Christian Academy	44	\$27,948.71
Cornerstone Christian Academy	147	\$93,374.09
Cristo Rey St. Viator College Prep HS	204	\$129,580.37
Desert Torah Academy	126	\$80,034.93
Grace Christian Academy	3	\$1,905.59
Green Valley Christian School	164	\$104,172.45
Innovation Academy	34	\$21,596.73
Lake Mead Christian Academy	249	\$158,164.27
Lamb of God Lutheran School	34	\$21,596.73
Mountain View Christian School	97	\$61,614.19
Mountain View Lutheran School	41	\$26,043.11
New Horizons Academy	16	\$10,163.17
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy	52	\$33,030.29
Our Lady of Las Vegas School	172	\$109,254.03
Rite of Passage Charter School	7	\$4,446.39
Shenker Academy	2	\$1,270.40
St. Anthony of Padua	63	\$40,017.47
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School	103	\$65,425.38
St. Francis de Sales School	142	\$90,198.10
St. Viator Catholic School	220	\$139,743.53
Strong Generation Christian Academy	29	\$18,420.74
Super Genius Academy	16	\$10,163.16
Vegas Valley Adventist Academy	60	\$38,111.67
Word of Life Christian Academy	138	\$87,657.30
Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas	51	\$32,395.09



Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Zion Christian Academy	17	\$10,798.36
Zucker Jewish Academy	52	\$33,030.29
TOTAL	2,404	\$1,527,015.68

Title I, Part C Allocation: \$9,424.12

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$14,014,549.26

Total # of Students: 295,060 (Public: 285,573 & Private: 9,487)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Awaken Christian Academy	415	\$19,102.45
Bishop Gorman College Prep	1,535	\$70,656.05
Cornerstone Christian Academy	345	\$15,880.35
Cristo Rey St. Viator College Prep HS	252	\$11,599.56
Desert Torah Academy	250	\$11,507.50
Faith Lutheran JrSr. High School	2,184	\$100,529.52
Green Valley Christian School	497	\$22,876.91
Lake Mead Christian Academy	783	\$36,041.49
Lamb of God Lutheran School	193	\$8,883.79
Mountain View Christian School	139	\$6,398.17
Mountain View Lutheran School	141	\$6,490.23
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy	196	\$9,021.88
Our Lady of Las Vegas School	441	\$20,299.23
St. Anthony of Padua	388	\$17,859.64
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School	412	\$18,964.36
St. Francis de Sales School	245	\$11,277.35
St. Viator Catholic School	396	\$18,227.88
Vegas Valley Adventist Academy	68	\$3,130.04
Word of Life Christian Academy	287	\$13,210.61
Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas	256	\$11,783.68
Zucker Jewish Academy	64	\$2,945.92
TOTAL	9,487	\$436,686.61



Title III, Part A Allocation: \$5,406,204.75

Title III, EL Allocation: \$5,224,628.75

Total # of EL Students: 47,307 – Per Pupil: \$110.44

Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$181,576.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 5,702 - Per Pupil: \$31.84

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$9,149,308.82

Total # of Students: 294,150 (Public: 285,573 & Private: 8,577) – Per Pupil: \$30.02

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Awaken Christian Academy	415	\$12,458.30
Bishop Gorman College Prep	1,535	\$46,080.00
Cristo Rey St. Viator College Prep HS	252	\$7,565.04
Desert Torah Academy	250	\$7,505.00
Faith Lutheran JrSr. High School	2,184	\$65,563.68
Lake Mead Christian Academy	783	\$23,505.66
Lamb of God Lutheran School	193	\$5,793.86
Mountain View Christian School	139	\$4,172.78
Mountain View Lutheran School	141	\$4,232.82
Omar Haikal Islamic Academy	196	\$5,883.92
Our Lady of Las Vegas School	441	\$13,238.82
St. Anthony of Padua	388	\$11,647.76
St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Catholic School	412	\$12,368.24
St. Francis de Sales School	245	\$7,354.90
St. Viator Catholic School	396	\$11,887.92
Word of Life Christian Academy	287	\$8,615.74
Yeshiva Day School of Las Vegas	256	\$7,685.12
Zucker Jewish Academy	64	\$1,921.28
TOTAL	8,577	\$257,481.54

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$1,799,347.59

Total # of LEA Students: 1,308

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0



Equitable Services Douglas County School District

Title I, Part A, Proportionate Share: \$45,998.43

Total # of Low-Income Students: 568 (Public: 521 & Private: 47)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Poverty Students	Non-Public Proportionate Share
Sierra Lutheran High School	33	\$32,296.77
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	14	\$13,701.66
TOTAL	47	\$45,998.43

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$163,773.62

Total # of Students: 4,902 (Public: 4,738 & Private: 164)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Sierra Lutheran High School	164	\$5,479.24

Title III, Part A Allocation: \$41,634.36

Title III, EL Allocation: \$23,634.36

Total # of EL Students: 214 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$18,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 45 – Per Pupil: \$400.00

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$44,925.19

Total # of Students: 4.781 (Public: 4.738 & Private: 43) - Per Pupil: \$9.40.

rotal in or octade ites 1970 Extra de la rivace 109 il en rapin 45110		
Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	19	\$178.60
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	24	\$225.60
TOTAL	43	\$404.20

Equitable Services Elko County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$0

Total # of Low-Income Students: 1,152

ı	Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
	Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
	None	0	\$0



Title I, Part C Allocation: \$5,235.62

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$302,287.48

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title III, Part A Allocation: \$131,334.64

Title III, EL Allocation: \$91,334.64

Total # of EL Students: 827 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$40,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 111 – Per Pupil: \$360.36

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$104,156.97

Total # of Students: 9,460 - Per Pupil: \$11.01

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$399,537.34

Total # of LEA Students: 378

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Equitable Services Lyon County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$4,649.00

Total # of Low-Income Students: 7,396 (Public: 7,372 & Private: 24)

Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	24	\$4,649.00



Title I, Part C Allocation: \$9,424.12

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$282,649.29

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title III, Part A Allocation: \$91,786.60

Title III, EL Allocation: \$71,786.60

Total # of EL Students: 650 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$20,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 72 – Per Pupil: \$277.78

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$117,893.34

Total # of Students: 9,086 (Public: 9,053 & Private: 33) - Per Pupil: \$12.98

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bethlehem Lutheran School	9	\$116.82
St. Teresa of Avila Catholic School	24	\$311.52
TOTAL	33	\$428.34

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$1,044,593.02

Total # of LEA Students: 702

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Equitable Services Nye County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$0

Total # of Low-Income Students: 3,041

Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
None	0	\$0



Title I, Part C Allocation: \$12,565.51

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title II, Part A Allocation: \$345,721.02

Total # of Students: 5,899

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title III, Part A Allocation: \$66,385.18

Title III, EL Allocation: \$46,385.18

Total # of EL Students: 420 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$20,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 58 – Per Pupil: \$344.83

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$134,856.53

Total # of Students: 5,742 - Per Pupil: \$23.49

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$249,850.05

Total # of LEA Students: 310

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Equitable Services Washoe County School District

Title I, Part A Proportionate Share: \$48,996.52

Total # of Low-Income Students: (Public: 19,509 & Private: 79)

`		
Participating	Non-Public # of	Non-Public
Non-Public School	Poverty Students	Proportionate Share
Little Flower School	73	\$45,275.21
Newton Learning Center	6	\$3,721.31
TOTAL	79	\$48,996.52



Title II, Part A Allocation: \$2,137,186.24

Total # of Students: 61,961 (Public: 59,677 & Private: 2,284)

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bishop Manogue High School	770	\$25,471.60
Excel Christian School	198	\$6,549.84
Little Flower School	319	\$10,552.52
Nevada Sage Waldorf	57	\$1,885.56
Newton Learning Center	41	\$1,356.28
Our Lady of the Snows	399	\$13,198.92
Sage Ridge School	229	\$7,575.32
St. Albert the Great School	271	\$8,964.68
TOTAL	2,284	\$75,554.72

Title III, Part A Allocation: \$1,118,496.39

Title III, EL Allocation: \$998,496.39

Total # of EL Students: 9,041 – Per Pupil: \$110.44 Title III, Immigrant Allocation: \$120,000.00

Total # of Immigrant Students: 1,477 - Per Pupil: \$81.25

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0

Title IV, Part A Allocation: \$854,186.27

Total # of Students: 61,961 (Public: 59,677 & Private: 2,284) - Per Pupil: \$13.79

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
Bishop Manogue High School	770	\$10,618.30
Excel Christian School	198	\$2,730.42
Little Flower School	319	\$4,399.01
Nevada Sage Waldorf	57	\$786.03
Newton Learning Center	41	\$565.39
Our Lady of the Snows	399	\$5,502.21
Sage Ridge School	229	\$3,157.91
St. Albert the Great School	271	\$3,737.09
TOTAL	2,284	\$31 <i>,</i> 496.36

Title IV, Part B Allocation: \$2,208,308.45

Total # of LEA Students: 777

Participating Non-Public School	Non-Public # of Students	Non-Public Equitable Share
None	0	\$0